Lynch reported that the Pow-Wow is to celebrate the Golden Anniversary of Football. Members of the football teams from 1886-1911 are to be invited.

Roose was urged to cantact all pessibilities possible sources for starting the Sunday Afternoon Musicale.

Huffman moved that the Board get information from the publicity office concerning the Ohio State team for the Grid-graph of the Ohio State game, Saturday, October 24. Seconded and carried.

Patrick reported a loss of \$6.51 on the Herbie Kay dance.

Prof. Robinson proposed that in the future students in the Police training course might be available for police duty in fromt of the Union Bldg.

Meeting adjourned at 8:40. (signed) Educe W. Ham Secretary of the Board.

Approved: Carmona

President of the Board.

October 29, 1936.

Roll Call: Huffman was absent.

Minutes of last meeting were read and approved.

Patrick, Mielke and Lynch reperted that Pow-Wow plans were complete.

Lynch moved that Board members be provided with tikkets to the PowWow with funds taken for the purpose from the activities fund. Seconded and carried.

Hixon reported that card-cheering would consist of wix tricks and was ready for the Iowa game.

Fatrick reported that the Grid-Graph cost a total of \$65 for telegraph lease.

Roose moved that the Board provide money for yell-leaders to c carry out their plans for stunts, the amount and purpose to be left to Patrick's discretion. Seconded and carried.

Poose was urged to cantact the colored choir to start the Sunday Afternoon musicale.

Marr moved that Fox inform Blue Key that the Board does not want to take care of the I.U. mascot. Seconded and carried. .

Lynch was appointed to take charge of the Football Banquet to be held the first Monday after the season closes.

Lymch moved the Patrick inform Bill Smith that the Union cannot install a consession. Seconded and carried.

Briggs moved that a committee be appointed to confer with the Chess Club and Y.M.C.A. to discuss the sponsorship of the Chess Club. Seconded and carried. Briggs and Davis were appointed as the committee to earry out the above matter.

Briggs urged that Board Members inform their respective houses of the Open-Forum in an effort to have larger studnet representation at the Forums. Prof. Haramy is to speak on The Unholy Things In Holyland November 3, the next forum.

Meeting adjourned at 8:45.

(signed) Eduin W. Ham

Secretary of the Board

Approved:

President of the Board.

November 5, 1936.

Roll Call: Marr, Fechtman, and Cogshallaabsent.

Minutes read and approved.

Meeting for committee workers set for Tuesday November 9, at 7 o'clock.

Patrick reported profit of approximately \$25 on the PowWow.

Discussion of the sponsorship of the Chess Club tabled until after Patrick has conferred with Mr. Jones, YMCA director.

Briggs reported an attendance of 69 at the Open Forum, Nov.3.

Meeting adjourned at 2:55 Second meeting called to order at 7:56.

Briggs moved that the Board secure a key signifying Board membership for Director Patrick. Seconded and carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:57.

(signed) Ederica 7

- Secretary of the Board.

Approved:

Pregident of the Board.

November 12, 1936.

Roll Call: Briggs, Moose, and Cogshall were absent.

Minutes of last meeting were read and approved.

Patrick reported on his conference with Mr. Jones of the YMCA. Hixon moved that the Board drop the matter of the Chess Club for the present. Seconded and carried.

Lynch reported on the Football Banquet. Robinson suggested that Lynch invite Governor-elect Townsend as guest of honor. Mielke was appointed to take charge of ticket sales.